From: Harkness, John

Sent: 08 February 2022 12:06

To: Helen Stephenson

Cc: OVastar, Martin

Subject: RE: NYM/2021/1020 construction of road and turning area for forestry purposes, Broxa
Forest

Good morning Helen,
Thank you for your email containing the concerns of the Parish Council and the NYMNP Ranger.
To address these issues in order:

i) The design of the new entrance will allow timber lorries to turn out of the new
facility without affecting the verge on the opposite side of the road. | can confirm,
however, that should there be any damage to the verges it will be reinstated on
completion of timber haulage. Timber hauliers will be made aware that damage to
verges is to be avoided at all costs.

ii) We have the same approach to preventing cases of fly tipping and we will provide a
barrier to prevent access to the turning area. This barrier will be located
approximately 18m from the edge of the highway to allow a timber lorry to park off
the highway and unlock the barrier without causing an obstruction to traffic.

| have looked at the responses which have posted in the documents section on the planning
department’s website and | see there are some other points which need to be addressed. Will
these points be raised by yourself as conditions attached to the approval notice, or do | need to
provide resolutions before the determination date?

| have attached two drawing which have been revised to reflect comments from Highways.
Best regards,

John.

John Harkness (he/him)

Civil Engineer
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